
SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
1 

 

Suncoast Florida Presbytery 

63rd Stated Meeting 

 

 

Held at 

Providence Christian Church 

 

 

Tuesday, May 9, 2023 

10:00 am 
 

 

Draft 1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
2 

 

Report of the STATED CLERK 1 

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY (SFP) 2 

Providence Christian Church 3 

Tuesday, May 9, 2023, 10:00am 4 

 5 

 6 
I. Business Referred to the Stated Clerk: None  7 

 8 
II. Recommendations: 9 

1. Adopt the proposed Docket 10 
2. Approve Minutes from the Stated Meeting on February 14, 2023 [Oak River] 11 
3. Receive Minutes from the Commission to Install TE Gary Goodrich as Associate 12 

Pastor at Marco Presbyterian Church. 13 

4. Communications/Announcements 14 

i. Requests for Excused Absence:  15 
1. TE: Bob Dillard, Lucas Tanner 16 
2. Churches:  17 

ii. Please sign-in as a TE, RE, or visitor; mark “C” for voting commissioner (BCO 18 
13-1) and “X” if just attending; and update contact info. 19 

iii. The Stated Clerk’s office would like for every church to submit statistics to 20 
have an accurate record for the PCA’s 50th Anniversary Celebration at this 21 

year’s General Assembly. You can access this at https://www.pcaac.org/stats/. 22 
iv. Other: Next meeting dates: 23 

1. September 12, 2023 – Covenant Church, Naples. 24 
 25 
Respectfully Submitted, 26 
 27 
 28 
 29 
TE David Stewart 30 
Stated Clerk 31 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 32 

 33 

 34 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
3 

 

63rd Stated Meeting of the 35 

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY (SFP) 36 

Providence Christian Church 37 

Tuesday, May 9, 2023, at 10:00 AM 38 
 39 

DOCKET  40 

 41 

I. Welcome - 10:00 am 42 

II. Worship and Communion - 10:00-11:00 am 43 

III. Call to Order – 11:00 am 44 

IV. Quorum 45 

V. Introduction of Visitors 46 

VI. The Clerk’s Report 47 

a. Adopt the Docket 48 

b. Approve Minutes from the Stated Meeting on February 14, 2023 [ORPC] 49 

c. Receive Minutes from Commission to Install TE Gary Goodrich as Associate 50 

Pastor of Marco Presbyterian Church. 51 

d. Excused Absences: TE Bob Dillard, Lucas Tanner 52 

e. Communications/Announcements 53 

VII. Administration Committee Report 54 

a. Treasurer’s Report 55 

b. Report from Committee to hear from TE Jeff Krause 56 

VIII. Season of Prayer (Order of the Day 11:45 a.m.) 57 

IX. Lunch 58 

X. Candidates and Credentials Committee Report (Order of the Day) 59 

a. Examination of Mr. Bill Martin for Licensure. 60 

XI. RUF Committee Report 61 

XII. Outreach Committee Report 62 

XIII. Shepherding Committee Report 63 

XIV. Review of Session Records Committee Report 64 

XV. Adjourn with prayer 65 

 66 
 67 
 68 
 69 
 70 
 71 
 72 
 73 
 74 
 75 
 76 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
4 

 

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY 77 

Minutes of the 62nd Stated Meeting 78 

February 14, 2022, 10:00am 79 

OAK RIVER CHURCH 80 
 81 

I. The gathering of the 62nd Stated Presbytery began with worship service at 10:00 am. TE 82 

Mike Cosner preached a sermon from Psalm 103:1-5. The brothers celebrated the grace of 83 

God in Holy Communion as the elders from Oak River served the Lord’s Supper. 84 

II. TE Steve Jeantet (Moderator) called the MEETING TO ORDER at 11:13 am with prayer. 85 

A. The Stated Clerk declared that a quorum was present. (BCO 13-4) 86 

 87 

 TEACHING ELDER 
CHURCH, MINISTRY, or 

STATUS 

Nov 

09 

Jan 

04 

Feb 

14 

1 Wayne Alder Chaplain E E E 

 2 Kenneth Aldrich Covenant Life – Sarasota, FL A A P 

 3 John Anderson Bay – Bonita Springs, FL E E P 

 4 Todd Augustine Covenant – Naples, FL A A A 

 5 Greg Blosser Covenant – Naples, FL P A P 

 6 Arnold Brevick First  - North Port, FL A P P 

 7 Bill Broderick Out of Bounds A A P 

 8 Trent Casto Covenant – Naples, FL A A P 

 9 Dann Cecil North Ft. Myers – N. Ft. Myers, FL P P P 

10 Anthony Chin Honorably Retired E E E 

11 Mike Cosner Oak River – Bonita Springs, FL P P P 

12 Daryl Davis Honorably Retired E E E 

13 Aaron Dean Covenant – Naples A A P 

14 Robert Dillard Covenant Life – Sarasota, FL A A P 

15 Dwight Dolby Auburn Road – Venice, FL A E P 

16 Sainvil Dorsainvil El Shaddai – Naples, FL E A P 

17 Gary Goodrich Marco – Marco Island, FL - A P 

17 John Grady Honorably Retired E E E 

18 Ted Hamm Chaplain E E E 

19 Geoffrey Henderson Harbor – Bradenton, FL A A P 

20 Steven Jeantet Covenant Life – Sarasota, FL P E P 

21 Scott  Kerens Marco – Marco Island, FL A A E 

22 Jeff  Krause Auburn Road – Venice, FL A A A 

23 Christopher Knaebel Grace – Lake Suzy, FL A A P 

24 Brent Lauder Providence – Cape Coral, FL P P P 

25 Keith Ledford Faith – Sarasota, FL P A P 

26 Matthew Loveall Without Call A A A 

27 Jon Maas Honorably Retired E E E 

28 Scott Mawhinney Covenant Life – Sarasota, FL A A E 

29 Paul May Covenant – Naples, FL A A P 

30 Gary Ogrosky Without Call A A P 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
5 

 

31 Robert Petterson Out of Bounds A A E 

32 Steven Schoof Marco - Marco Island, FL P P P 

33 Thomas Sidebotham Honorably Retired E E P 

34 Vaughan Stanley Honorably Retired E E E 

35 David Stewart Grace - Lake Suzy, FL P P P 

36 Lucas Tanner RUF @ FGCU P P P 

37 Yaroslav Viazovski Out of Bounds E E E 

38 Chris Voorhees Covenant – Naples, FL A A P 

39 Brent Whitefield Covenant – Naples, FL A A P 

40 Patrick Womack Bay – Estero, FL P P P 

41 Philip Woods Cornerstone - Bradenton, FL E A P 

42 Paul Wrigley Honorably Retired E E E 

43 Aleksey Zhuravlev Covenant of Grace – North Port, FL A A P 
   

 
11 8 29 

 CHURCHES 11/9 1/4 2/14 

1 Auburn Road – Venice A A P – Chas Jaskulski (C), Jim Robinson (C) 

2 Bay - Bonita Springs P-2 P-2 P– Ken Herbold (C); Mike Novak (C)  

3 Cornerstone  - Bradenton A A P – David Holmes (C) 

4 Covenant – Naples A A P – Marcilio Pereira (C); Skip Schoenhals (C) 

5 Covenant Life – Sarasota A 
A P – Tom McGee (C); Gordon Shaw (C); Stu 

Turnbull (C) 

6 
Covenant of Grace – North 

Port 
A 

A P – Aleksey Fomichenko (C) 

7 El Shaddai – Naples A A P – Antoine Luckner (C), Manuel Louisy (C) 

8 Faith – Sarasota A A A 

9 Grace  - Lake Suzy P-2 P-2 
P – Randy Bibby (C); Andy Mitchell (C); Bob 

Rhodes 

10 
Harbor Community – 

Bradenton 
A A A 

11 Marco  - Marco Island A A A 

12 
North Ft. Myers - North Ft. 

Myers 
P-1 P-1 P – Dennis Royall (C) 

13 Oak River - Bonita Springs P-1 A P – David Garrett (C), Craig Hedges (C) 

14 Providence – Cape Coral A 
P-1 P – Ron Henzel (C), Mike Levenhagen, Scott 

Monkus (C) 

15 Westminster  - Ft. Myers P-3 P-3 
P – Charles Dumas (C), Bruce Stanley (C); Mark 

Wardell 

16 Word of Life  - North Port A E P – Ron Breen (C) 
  9 9 26 
     
     

P = Present; E = Excused; A = Absent Without Excuse; * = Non-Particularized; (C) = Commissioner 88 
 89 

B. MSC to elect RE Mike Levenhagen as Moderator for 2023. 90 

C. MSC to grant the privilege of the floor to all visiting TEs. 91 

D. Visitors were introduced: Rev. Paul Pepin (Licentiate), Mr. Peter Stonecipher, Mr. Nick 92 

Tennant 93 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
6 

 

 94 
III. STATED CLERK’S REPORT        95 

A. TE David Stewart opened in prayer. 96 

B. MSC to APPROVE THE DOCKET. (Appendix #1) 97 

C. MSC to APPROVE THE MINUTES of the 61st Stated meeting held on September 98 
13, 2022, at Grace Presbyterian Church. 99 

D. MSC to APPROVE THE MINUTES of the Called meeting of Presbytery on 100 

November 09, 2022, at Westminster Presbyterian Church. 101 
E. MSC to APPROVE THE MINUTES of the Called meeting of Presbytery on January 102 

04, 2023, at Westminster Presbyterian Church. 103 
F. Received the MINUTES of the Commission to Install TE Greg Blosser and TE Paul 104 

May as Assistant Pastors at Covenant Church, Naples. (Appendix #2) 105 
G. Received the MINUTES of the Commission to Install TE Gary Goodrich as Assistant 106 

Pastor at Marco Presbyterian Church. (Appendix #3) 107 

H. MSC to give EXCUSED ABSENCES to TEs Scott Kerens, Scott Mawhinney, and 108 

Bob Petterson. 109 
I. The clerk reminded the brothers that the Statistical Reports are due to the GA Stated 110 

Clerk’s Office on February 15, 2023. 111 

J. TE Stewart closed the report in prayer. 112 
 113 

IV. ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE REPORT partial 114 
A. TE Jeantet opened the report with prayer. 115 

B. TE Jeantet introduced Mrs. Chrissy Cosner, Executive Director of Love, Inc. She 116 
shared about the ministry to Southwest Florida. 117 

C. Received the FINANCIAL REPORT given by TE Jeantet in the absence of the 118 
Treasurer. (Appendix #4). 119 

D. The Chairman noted the vacancies on the Permanent Presbytery Committees. MSP to 120 

elect TE Gary Goodrich to the Candidates and Credentials Committee, Class of 2023, 121 
and RE Jim Robinson to the Shepherding Committee, Class of 2023. (Appendix #5) 122 

E. MSC to appoint TE Brent Lauder and RE Mike Levenhagen to the Overtures 123 

Committee, and TE Gary Goodrich to Covenant Seminary. MSP to allow the Stated 124 
Clerk to fill any vacancies for Committee of Commissioners prior to the deadline. 125 

F. MSC to approve the nomination of TE Patrick Womack for the MTW Committee. 126 

NOTE: The Administrative Committee approved this nomination pending its approval 127 
at today’s meeting, since the deadline was February 13th.  128 
 129 

V. SEASON OF PRAYER  130 
A. The Presbytery spent time together in a season of prayer for the concerns of the 131 

churches. RE Mark Wardell closed the time of prayer and offered blessing for the 132 
lunch. 133 
 134 

VI. ORDER OF THE DAY: LUNCH 135 
 136 
VII. CANDIDATES AND CREDENTIALS REPORT (Order of the Day) 137 

A. TE Dann Cecil opened with prayer as the Presbytery reconvened. 138 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
7 

 

B. TE Cecil introduced Mr. Peter Stonecipher, who is coming for ORDINATION. Mr. 139 
Stonecipher was licensed by the Presbytery at its Stated Meeting on September 13, 140 

2022. 141 
1. Mr. Stonecipher was examined on of THE SACRAMENTS. 142 
2. Mr. Stonecipher was examined on CHURCH HISTORY. 143 
3. Mr. Stonecipher was examined on THE HISTORY OF THE PRESBYTERIAN 144 

CHURCH IN AMERICA. 145 

4. MSC to approve Mr. Stonecipher’s examination for LICENSURE as satisfying the 146 
EXPERIENTIAL RELIGION, BIBLE CONTENT, THEOLOGY, AND THE 147 
PRINCIPLES AND RULES OF THE GOVERNMENT AND DISCIPLINE 148 

OF THE CHURCH. 149 
5. MSC to approve Mr. Stonecipher’s examination on THE SACRAMENTS. 150 
6. MSC to approve Mr. Stonecipher’s examination on CHURCH HISTORY 151 
7. MSC to approve Mr. Stonecipher’s examination on THE HISTORY OF THE 152 

PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH IN AMERICA. 153 

8. MSC to approve Mr. Stonecipher’s EXEGETICAL PAPER on  154 

9. MSC to approve Mr. Stonecipher’s THEOLOGICAL PAPER on God’s Promises 155 
to Us and to Our Children  156 

10. MSC to approve Mr. Stonecipher’s seminary transcript in lieu of an examination in 157 

Greek and Hebrew (BCO 21-4.a). 158 

11. MSC to approve Mr. Stonecipher’s exam in its entirety. 159 
12. MSC to approve the Call as Assistant Pastor to Providence Christian Church with 160 

the addition of 4 weeks vacation. (Appendix #6) 161 

13. MSC to approve the COMMISSION to Ordain and Install Mr. Stonecipher as 162 
follows: TE Brent Lauder, TE Lucas Tanner, RE Michael Levenhagen, RE Pete 163 

Fox, and RE Ron Henzel. 164 
C. TE Gary Goodrich introduced himself to the Presbytery, as this was his first meeting. 165 
D. TE Cecil closed in prayer. 166 

 167 
VIII. ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE REPORT continued 168 

A. TE Jeantet continued the Administrative Committee report. 169 

B. BCO Amendment votes 170 
1.      Item 1: 34/14/1 171 

2.      Item 2: 44/0/0 172 
3.      Item 3: 43/0/2 173 
4.      Item 4: 36/8/2 174 
5.      Item 5: 36/5/2 175 
6.      Item 6: 45/0/1 176 

7.      Item 7: 6/39/2 177 
8.      Item 8: 45/0/2 178 
9.      Item 9: 43/1/2 179 

10. Item 10: 43/2/0 180 
11. Item 11: 46/0/0 181 
12. Item 12: 47/0/0 182 

C. MSC to appoint TE Geoff Henderson to the Nominating Committee. 183 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
8 

 

D. MSC to appoint a committee to handle all matters related to the request of TE Krause 184 
to demit from office: the members of the committee are TE Arnie Brevick, TE Keith 185 

Ledford (Convener), RE Gordon Shaw, RE Ron Breen. 186 
E. TE Jeantet closed the report with prayer. 187 

 188 
IX. RUF REPORT 189 

A. RE Mark Wardell opened the report with prayer. 190 

B. The new RUF Affiliate Agreement was shared. The Presbytery will take up the 191 
approval of this matter at the May Stated meeting. 192 

C. MSC to approve the Resolution of the Suncoast Florida Presbytery Designating a 193 

Portion of the Reverent Lucas Tanner’s 2023 Compensation as Rental/Housing 194 
Allowance. (Appendix #7) 195 

D. TE Lucas Tanner (campus minister) gave a report on the ministry of RUF at FGCU. 196 
Financial update provided (Appendix #8) 197 

E. RE Wardell closed the report with prayer. 198 

 199 

X. OUTREACH COMMITTEE REPORT 200 
A. TE Greg Blosser opened the report with prayer. 201 
B. TE Blosser gave a brief update on the new church plant in Collier County. 202 

C. TE Blosser closed the report with prayer. 203 

 204 
XI. SHEPHERDING COMMITTEE. 205 

A. TE Dwight Dolby opened the report with prayer. 206 

B. We received reports from TE Gary Ogrovsky (without call), Sharon Poole, Presbytery 207 
Women’s Ministry, TE Jeff Krause (without call), TE Ted Hamm (laboring out of 208 

bounds), and TE Yaraslov Viazovski (laboring out of bounds). TE Stewart offered 209 
prayer for the work in Belarus. (Appendix #9) 210 

C. TE Dolby closed the report with prayer. 211 

 212 
XII. REVIEW OF PRESBYTERY RECORDS COMMITTEE REPORT 213 

A.  TE David Stewart opened the report with prayer. 214 

B. Minutes from July 2021 – June 2022 were reviewed for Grace, Marco, and 215 
Westminster. Minutes from 2022 were reviewed for Covenant of Grace. 216 

C. The Committee makes the following recommendation concerning the following minutes. 217 

1.1 That the minutes of the Covenant of Grace: 218 

a. Be approved without exception: 1/18/22; 3/30/33; 4/20/22; 6/1/22;6/2/22; 219 
8/30/22; 12/6/22 220 

b. Be approved with exceptions of form reported to Session: None 221 

c. Be approved with exceptions of substance: None 222 
 223 

1.2 That the minutes of the Grace: 224 

a. Be approved without exception: 7/27/21; 8/17/21; 9/28/21; 10/17/21 225 
congregational; 10/19/21; 11/23/21; 12/5/21; 12/21/21; 12/24/21; 1/16/22 226 
congregational; 1/18/22; 2/22/22; 3/15/22; 4/19/22; 5/24/22; 6/6/22; 6/28/22 227 

b. Be approved with exceptions of form reported to Session: None 228 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
9 

 

c. Be approved with exceptions of substance: None 229 
 230 

1.3 That the minutes of Marco: 231 

a. Be approved without exception: 7/15/21; 8/19/21; 9/16/21; 10/21/21; 232 
11/22/21; 12/16/21; 1/20/22; 2/17/22; 3/17/22; 6/1/22; 6/16/22 233 

b. Be approved with exceptions of form reported to Session: None 234 
c. Be approved with exceptions of substance: 4/3/22 Congregational; 4/21/22 235 

 236 
4/3/22 Congregational (BCO 12-7): No minutes submitted. 237 

4/21/22 (BCO 24-1;24-6): No record of examination of officer candidates, or 238 

of ordination/installation. 239 
1.4 That the minutes of Westminster: 240 

a. Be approved without exception: 12/8/20; 12/14/20; 12/21/20; 5/10/21; 7/6/21; 241 
7/11/21 Congregational; 8/18/21 Congregational; 8/18/21; 9/2/21; 9/28/21; 242 

10/26/21; 12/14/21; 1/4/22; 2/1/22; 2/22/22; 3/2/22; 3/13/22 243 
Congregational; 3/18/22; 3/29/22; 4/13/22; 4/24/22 Congregational; 244 

4/26/22; 5/31/22; 6/28/22 245 
b. Be approved with exceptions of form reported to Session: NONE 246 
c. Be approved with exceptions of substance: NONE 247 

 248 

There being no further business, it was MSC to adjourn the Presbytery meeting with prayer 249 
by TE Arnie Brevick at 3:21 p.m. 250 
 251 

 252 
 253 

TE David Stewart 254 
Stated Clerk  255 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
10 

 

  APPENDIX #1 

62nd Stated Meeting of the 

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY (SFP) 

Oak River Church 

Tuesday, February 14, 2023, at 10:00 AM 
 

DOCKET  

 

I. Welcome - 10:00 am 

II. Worship and Communion - 10:00-11:00 am 

III. Call to Order – 11:00 am 

IV. Quorum 

V. Election of Moderator for 2023 

VI. Introduction of Visitors 

VII. The Stated Clerk’s Report 

a. Adopt the Docket 

b. Approve Minutes from the Stated Meeting on Sept. 13, 2022 [GPC] 

c. Approve Minutes from the Called Meeting on Nov. 9, 2022 [WPC] 

d. Approve the Minutes from the Called Meeting on Jan. 4, 2023 [WPC] 

e. Receive the Minutes of the Commission to Install TE Greg Blosser and TE Paul 

May as Assistant Pastors of Covenant Church/Naples. 

f. Receive the Minutes of the Commission to Install TE Gary Goodrich as Assistant 

Pastor of Marco Presbyterian Church. 

g. Excused Absences: TE Scott Kerens, TE Scott Mahwhinney 

h. Communications/Announcements 

VIII. Administrative Committee Report 

a. Mrs. Crissy Cosner, Love, Inc. 

b. Treasurer’s Report 

c. Nominations for GA Committee of Commissioners 

d. Approval of Nominations for GA Permanent Committees and Agencies 

e. BCO Amendments Votes 

IX. Season of Prayer (15 minutes) 

X. Lunch 

XI. Candidates and Credentials Committee Report (ORDER OF THE DAY) 

a. Examination of Mr. Peter Stonecipher for ordination. 

XII. RUF Committee Report 

XIII. Outreach Committee Report 

XIV. Shepherding Committee Report 

a. Jose Ramirez, Suncoast Youth Retreat 

XV. Review of Session Records Committee Report 

XVI. Adjourn with prayer. 

 

 

 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
11 

 

APPENDIX #2 

Report of the COMMISSION TO INSTALL 

Rev. Greg Blosser and Rev. Paul May  

as Assistant Pastors of Covenant Church of Naples 

Suncoast Florida Presbytery 

 

Report of the Commission to install Rev. Greg Blosser and Rev. Paul May as Assistant Pastors 

of Covenant Church of Naples. 

 

The Commission met on Sunday, September 25, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. at Covenant Church of 

Naples, 6926 Trail Blvd., Naples, FL 34108. 

 

Commission members present were: 

 TE Trent Casto     RE Skip Schoenhals 

 TE Brent Whitefield     RE Mark Barineau 

 TE Chris Voorhees 

 

The Commission meeting was called to order by TE Trent Casto and opened with prayer by RE 

Mark Barineau. RE John Hunter was elected Secretary of the Commission. The order of Worship 

was reviewed and approved by the Commission. The minutes were read and approved. The 

Commission recessed with prayer by RE Skip Schoenhals for the installation service.  

 

TE Trent Casto presided in the sanctuary service, which was opened with singing, prayer and 

Scripture reading. The sermon was preached by TE Whitefield on the text: Colossians 1:28-29  

 

TE Aaron Dean stated briefly the previous proceedings of the Presbytery and pointed out the 

nature and importance of the installation service. 

 

TE Voorhees propounded the constitutional questions to Rev. Blosser and Rev. May (BCO 21.9) 

and these were answered in the affirmative. RE Skip Schoenhals then propounded the 

constitutional questions to the Session (BCO 21.10), and these were answered in the affirmative 

by the Session. RE John Hunter led in prayer as Rev. Blosser and Rev. May were installed as 

Assistant Pastor of the congregation. The Members of the Commission and the Session gave 

them the right hand of fellowship. TE Casto then declared that Rev. Blosser and Rev. May had 

been regularly installed as Assistant Pastor of the Church.  

 

A charge to the Pastors and Session was delivered by RE Barineau. 

  

 

Following singing, Rev. Dean pronounced the benediction. The minutes having been approved, 

the Benediction closed this portion of the Commission’s business.  

 

 

 

RE John Hunter, Secretary /s/ 
 
 
 

 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
12 

 

APPENDIX #3 

 

Report of the COMMISSION TO INSTALL 

Rev. Gary Goodrich as Assistant Pastor of Marco Presbyterian Church 

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY (SFP) 

 

Report of the Commission to install Rev. Gary Goodrich as Assistant Pastor of Marco 

Presbyterian Church.  

 

The Commission met on Sunday, November 20, 2022 at 10:30 a.m. at Marco Presbyterian 

Church, 875 West Elkcam Circle, Marco Island, Florida, 34145.  

 

A quorum was present.  

 

Commission members present were:  

 

TE Scott Kerens     RE Kirk Nantz  

TE Steve Schoof      RE Blaine Fluth 

TE Jon Dunning (Heartland Presbytery - guest),  RE George Buck 

 

The Commission meeting was called to order and opened with prayer by TE Scott Kerens.  

 

TE Scott Kerens was elected chairman and RE Kirk Nantz was elected Secretary of the 

Commission.  

 

The order of Worship was reviewed and approved by the Commission. The minutes were read 

and approved. The Commission recessed with prayer for the installation service.  

 

The Chairman presided in the sanctuary service, which was opened with singing, prayer and 

Scripture reading.  

 

The sermon was preached by TE Jon Dunning on the text Matthew 4:12-22.  

 

The Chairman stated briefly the previous proceedings of the Presbytery, and pointed out the 

nature and importance of the installation ordinance.  

 

The Chairman propounded the constitutional questions to the Rev. Gary Goodrich (BCO 21.9) 

and these were answered in the affirmative.  

 

The Chairman then propounded the constitutional questions to the Session (BCO 21.10), and 

these were answered in the affirmative by the Session.  

 

The Chairman led in prayer to install Rev. Gary Goodrich as Assistant Pastor of Marco Church.  

 

The Members of the Commission gave him the right hand of fellowship.  

 

The Chairman then declared that Rev. Gary Goodrich was installed as Assistant Pastor of Marco 

Church.  

 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
13 

 

A charge to the Pastor was delivered by TE Steve Schoof. A charge to the Congregation was 

delivered by the Chairman.  

 

Following singing, Rev. Gary Goodrich pronounced the benediction.  

The minutes having been approved, the Benediction closed this portion of the Commission’s 

business.  

 

 

Signed /s/ 

RE Kirk Nantz, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
14 

 

APPENDIX #4 

 

2023

BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET

Income:

Membership contributions (details attached) 60,000$  49,576$  60,000$     54,838$        60,000$        

Disbursements:

Administrative:

Clerk's honorarium 4,000       4,000       4,000          4,000            4,500            

Representatives to Overtures at GA 1,000       1,000       1,000          -                1,000            

Directors and officer's Insurance 700          450          500             450                500                

Donation - General Assembly 500          500          500             500                500                

Other office and administration expense 500          -           500             61                  500                

Emergency Fund 3,000       -           3,000          -                3,000            

Total Administration Disbursements 9,700       5,950       9,500          5,011            10,000          

Outreach:

Donation - El Shaddai 5,000       5,000       5,000          5,000            6,000            

Donation - Covenant of Grace Presbyterian Church 7,000       7,000       7,000          7,000            8,000            

Donation - City Church Sarasota 5,000       5,000       5,000          5,000            6,000            

Donation - RUF Howard University -           -           3,000          3,000            4,000            

Other Outreach expense 3,000       -           3,000          -                3,000            

Total Outreach Disbursements 20,000    17,000    23,000        20,000          27,000          

RUF:

Donation - RUF 21,000    21,000    21,000        21,000          22,000          

Intern Support 2,000       2,000       1,000          1,000            1,000            

Total RUF Disbursements 23,000    23,000    22,000        22,000          23,000          

Shepherding:  

Suncoast Youth Retreat 1,000       1,000       -              -                -                

Continuing Education - RE's and TE's 5,000       -           3,000          -                3,000            

Other Shepherding expense 1,000       -           1,000          -                1,000            

Total Shepherding Disbursements 7,000       1,000       4,000          -                4,000            

Total Disbursements 59,700    46,950    58,500        47,011          64,000          

Net increase (decrease) in cash 300          2,626       1,500          7,827            (4,000)           

Cash Balance, Beginning of Year 9,861       9,861       12,487        12,487          20,314          

Cash Balance, End of Period 10,161$  12,487$  13,987$     20,314$        16,314$        

2021

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY

INCOME AND DISBURSEMENTS 

2021 BUDGET AND ACTUAL; 2022 BUDGET AND  ACTUAL; 2023 BUDGET

2022



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
15 

 

 
 

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER TOTAL

Auburn Road Presbyterian Church 100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     1,200.00$    

Bay Presbyterian Church 450.00        450.00        450.00        450.00        450.00        450.00        450.00        450.00        450.00        450.00        450.00        450.00        5,400.00       

Cornerstone Church of Lakewood Ranch 375.00        375.00        375.00        375.00        1,500.00       

Covenant of Grace Presbyterian Church 80.00          80.00          80.00          80.00          80.00          80.00          80.00          80.00          80.00          80.00          80.00          80.00          960.00          

Covenant Life Presbyterian Church, Sarasota 500.00        500.00        500.00        500.00        500.00        500.00        575.00        575.00        575.00        575.00        575.00        575.00        6,450.00       

Covenant Presbyterian Church of Naples 1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    15,000.00    

     

El Shaddai of Grace Church 50.00          50.00          50.00          50.00          50.00          50.00          50.00          50.00          50.00          50.00          50.00          50.00          600.00          

First Presbyterian Church of North Port * 500.00        500.00          

Grace Presbyterian Church 800.00        800.00        800.00        800.00        3,200.00       

Harbor Community Church 250.00        250.00        250.00        250.00        250.00        1,250.00       

Marco Presbyterian Church 605.37        605.37        605.37        605.37        2,421.48       

Oak River Church 50.00          50.00          25.00          25.00          25.00          25.00          25.00          25.00          25.00          25.00          300.00          

North Fort Myers Presbyterian Church -                

Providence Christian Church 4,050.00    810.00        810.00        5,670.00       

Westminster Presbyterian Church 865.52        865.52        865.52        -              1,731.04    865.52        865.52        865.52        -              865.52        865.52        1,731.04    10,386.24    

Word of Life Church of North Port * -                

Total Deposit 4,045.52$  7,720.52$  4,750.89$  2,480.00$  4,811.04$  4,725.89$  4,830.52$  3,395.52$  3,330.00$  4,250.89$  4,580.52$  5,916.41$  54,837.72$  

* Name changed 6/4/2022

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY

SCHEDULE OF SUPPORT - 2022



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
16 

 

APPENDIX #5 
 

Committee Roster of Nominations 
 (List Revised 02/14/23) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(C) = Chairman Class of 2022 Class of 2023  Class of 2024 Class of 2025 

Administrative 

Committee (6) 

Ex-officio members: 

• Stated Clerk 

• Treasurer 

• Moderator 

 

TE Mike Cosner 

RE Pete Connor 

 

TE  

RE Mike Novak 

 

TE Steve Jeantet 

RE Bruce Stanley 

 

TE Mike Cosner 

RE Pete Connor 

Candidate and 

Credentials (12) 

 

 

TE Trent Casto 

RE Mark Wardell 

RE Tom Lynch 

 

TE Gary Goodrich 

TE Scott Kerens 

RE Dennis Royall 

RE  

 

TE Mike Cosner 

TE Dann Cecil 

RE David Greenwald 

RE Kirk Nantz 

 

TE Brent Lauder 

TE Trent Casto 

RE Mark Wardell 

RE Tom Lynch 

Outreach Committee 

(6) 

 

TE Geoff Henderson 

RE Bob Rhodes 

 

TE John Anderson 

RE  

 

TE Aleksey Zhuravlev 

RE Aleksey 

Fomichencko 

 

TE Geoff Henderson 

RE Bob Rhodes 

RUF Committee (6)  

TE  

RE Charlie Dumas 

 

 

TE Keith Ledford 

RE Mark Wardell 

(C) 

 

TE Jeff Krause 

RE Ken Herbold 

 

TE Bill Broderick 

RE Charlie Dumas 

Review of Session 

Records Committee (3) 

Ex-officio members: 

• Stated Clerk 

 

TE Dwight Dolby 

 

 

RE Gordon Graham 

 

TE Bob Dillard 

 

TE Dwight Dolby 

Shepherding 

Committee (6) 

 

TE Dwight Dolby (C) 

RE Skip Schoenhals 

 

TE Arnie Brevick 

RE Jim Robinson 

 

TE Steve Schoof 

RE Scott Markus 

 

TE Dwight Dolby 

RE Skip Schoenhals 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
17 

 

APPENDIX #6 

 
 

 

 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
18 

 

 

APPENDIX  #7 

 

Resolution of the Suncoast Florida Presbytery of  
The Presbyterian Church in America   

Designating a Portion of The Reverend Lucas Tanner’s  
2023 Compensation as Rental/Housing Allowance 

Whereas, Internal Revenue Code Section 107, as well as the associated Regulation and Revenue Rulings, 
provide that the portion of a minister’s remuneration, designated as a rental/housing allowance by the employing 
church or other qualifying organization, is excludable from the minister’s gross income under Section 107 of the Code; 
and  

Whereas, Suncost Florida Presbytery, is a qualifying organization,  
Now, Therefore, be it Resolved that $36,500.00 of the compensation paid The Reverend Lucas  

Tanner during 2023 is designated as a rental/housing allowance in accordance with the provisions of  
Section 107 of the Internal Revenue Code; and  

Be it Further Resolved that the amounts so designated as rental/housing allowance are excludable from 
gross income of the recipient only to the extent that said amounts are used to rent or provide a home.  Further, the 
amount eligible for the Section 107 exclusion may not exceed the fair rental value of the minister’s home (including 
furnishings and appurtenances) plus the cost of utilities.  To the extent a greater amount is designated as rental/housing 
allowance, the designation will be ineffectual with respect to such amount.    

This Resolution is applicable for calendar year 2023 and all future years unless otherwise  

provided by the Affiliated Committee.    

Adopted this 14th day of February 2023,   

Suncoast Florida Presbytery  

_________________________________   ______________________________ 

Stated Clerk      RUF TE (Campus Minister)  
 
 
 
 
 
 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
19 

 

APPENDIX #8 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
20 

 

APPENDIX #9 
1. Sharon Poole (Serving as our Presbytery Women’s Ministry Coordinator.) February 9, 2023. I am continuing to 

meet in-person with as many of our presbytery’s women’s ministry leaders as possible and, when I can, to have 

groups of them meet to encourage and share ideas and opportunities with one another.  I, along with a number of 

women from our Presbytery, will attend the PCA Women’s Leadership Training held later this month, February 

23-25, in Atlanta.  I hope to bring back resources and ideas for developing and strengthening team-based 

Women’s Ministries in our churches from my time there to share with those who could not attend. 

Yours in Christ,  

Sharon Poole, Presbytery Women’s Ministry Coordinator 

 

2. Bob Petterson. Legacy Imperative continues to expand its reach and impact.  This past year, our written, online 

articles, social media, podcast, radio and television appearances reached at least 30 million people.  Our live and 

virtual summits and follow-up training equipped 3,000 grandparents as missionaries to the next generations, 

directly impacting about 12-16,00 of their adult children and 20,000 grandkids.  Only heaven knows the long-term 

fruit that will be born of these missionaries to Digital Land.  We feel an urgency to expand our ministry to train 

millions of grandparents to build gospel bridges to our lost Millennials, Gen Zs, and Alpha Gen youth—152 

million who don’t know Christ.  We hope to have our summits in 2500 churches within 10 years.  The clock is 

ticking! As a result, I am working some 70 hours a week, and traveling often.  Last year I was in 20 states and 10 

countries.  Hardly the schedule of a retired pastor.  On top of that, Joyce has had many health issues that have 

required my attention.  We also try to practice what we preach by spending as much time as possible with our 

grandkids.  When in town, we count Covenant as our home church and are appreciative for the care of its 

pastors.  Yet I am often on the road in ministry.  Again, I will be unable to attend this committee by Presbytery 

meeting because of Legacy Imperative business. We are in need of prayer for Joyce's health, my need to find a 

successor as President of Legacy, my continued health and wisdom in leading our ministry, and God's hand of 

blessing on it. Thanks for your concern. Blessings,  

Bob Petterson 

 

3. Yaroslav (Slava) Viazovski, laboring out of bounds in Minsk, Belarus. 

  

1. Seminary 

I thank the Lord for the way we are able to serve the future generation of Reformed ministers in Belarus. All 12 of 

our students continue their studies in ERSU/MRS (Kiev/Minsk seminary). One of them, Dmitry Koltunov, did so 

well in his studies in the past year that we decided he should enroll in RTS. We raised necessary funds and since 

Feb., he began MA in Biblical studies in RTS (online). We expect him to finish it in 4-5 years and hopefully he 

will go on to pursue Ph.D.  

At the end of January we had a two days conference for pastors and their wives. The number of the participants 

was bigger than usual — 75 people. In 2013 we started with a group of 15 people. This may indicate that the 

Reformed movement in Belarus is gradually growing roots. 

 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
21 

 

 
 

I am developing relationship with the Campus Crusade for Christ team in Belarus. The name may not sound 

exciting to you. But in Belarusian context this organization is becoming more and more Reformed. On Feb 3-4, I 

was invited to speak at their outreach conference. And then I taught their staff (Reformed) 

Bibliology/Pneumatology on Feb 7-10. And they are keen on seeing me again after that! I think some of their staff 

may become our students in the future. 

 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
22 

 

 
 

 

 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
23 

 

   
 

Finally, we began to develop relationship with the Puritan Reformed Theological Seminary (Joel Beeke). They 

offer an accredited online MA program for other countries. The idea is to translate their material into Russian so 

that even those students who are not fluent in English may get an accredited MA. The great bonus of this 

cooperation is that they accept some of the classes that we teach in Minsk. 

 

Pray for: 

- Dmitry Koltunov 

- Steady expansion of the Reformed faith in Belarus 

- Specifically for Campus Crusade to continue their journey to sound theology 

- Partnership with PRTS 

- Funds: we still need contribution from all of you who donated in the past two years to cover stipends, apartment 

rent, Hebrew, Greek and English classes. Honestly, we are walking on a thin rope. 

 

2. Church 

The emigration of many of our church members is still a serious challenge for us. Pray that the Lord may bring 

new people to our congregation. 

 

3. Family 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
24 

 

I, my wife Anya, and our youngest Bogdan visited with our eldest son Vladimir in Almaty, Kazakhstan. It was 

happy five days! We are so grateful for him. He actively serves in the church in Almaty.  

 

                                                   
 

In Christ, for Christ 

Yaroslav Viazovski 

 

4. Gary Ogrosky (W/out call but a part of Covenant Presbyterian, Naples) My wife Marci and I are well. At 

Covenant, I continue to do hospital visitation as needed. Also, I serve as a Team Leader in our Shepherding 

Program and have been continuing to serve communion to some of our homebound members on a monthly basis. 

All these opportunities have been a pleasure and have provided additional openings to talk about Christ with aides 

and family members of the people I am visiting.  I am blessed to be able to serve… Blessings, Gary 

 
5. Ted Hamm. I have been in Greenville, SC for 1 1/2 years now involved in ministry to veterans.  I am serving as a 

local missionary connected to a non-profit called Upstate Warrior Solution.  My role is resourcing and 

encouraging local churches in ministry and outreach to vets.  I have taught and preached in numerous churches, 

provided print and digital resources, ministered to and prayed with pastors, strengthening local churches across 

the upstate--I hope and pray. All this is more and more clearly by God's grace and for his glory.  If my success is 

up to me, I'm in trouble.  But I believe God has used my weaknesses, disabilities and injuries to make me more 

dependent on him, holding out my feeble efforts, looking to him for the fruit. Ministry has been very encouraging: 

Churches are starting veteran ministries and small groups, providing resources back to veterans in crisis, and 

welcoming veterans into their worship who are looking for a new local church. Please pray for peace, joy, and 

courage in my personal veteran outreach and evangelism.  Pray for my wife, Lucibeth, working outside the home 

again, often discouraged, seeking business sponsors to publish a neighborhood magazine in Greer, SC.   Pray for 

my two college kids at UCF to pursue Christ more and more.  Pray for humility and wisdom for my son Ben who 

will be choosing a college or vocation this fall. I will be co-leading a seminar at this year's GA on military and 

veteran ministry through the local church. Please look for it and stop by to say hello! Ted 

 
 
 
 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
25 

 

Report of the COMMISSION TO INSTALL 

Rev. Gary Goodrich  

as Associate Pastor of Marco Presbyterian Church 

Suncoast Florida Presbytery 

 

The Commission met on Sunday, April 16, 2023, at 8:40 a.m. at Marco Presbyterian Church, 875 West Elkcam 

Circle, Marco Island, FL 34145.  

The clerk determined that a quorum was present.  

Commission members present were: TE Scott Kerens, TE Steve Schoof, RE George Buck, RE Blaine Fluth, RE 

Dick Kent, RE Kirk Nantz 

The Commission meeting was called to order and opened with prayer by TE Scott Kerens. TE Scott Kerens was 

elected chairman and RE Kirk Nantz was elected Secretary of the Commission.  

The order of Worship was reviewed and approved by the Commission. The Commission recessed with prayer 

for the installation service. The Chairman presided in the sanctuary service, which was opened with singing, 

prayer, and Scripture reading. The sermon was preached by Rev. Dr. Schoof on the text: 2 Peter 1:14-16.  

The Chairman stated briefly the purpose and importance of the installation ordinance. TE Kerens propounded 

the constitutional questions to the Rev. Gary Goodrich (BCO 21.9) and these were answered in the affirmative.  

TE Kerens then propounded the constitutional questions to the Congregation (BCO 21.10), and these were 

answered in the affirmative by the Congregation.  

TE Schoof led in prayer as Rev. Goodrich was installed as Associate Pastor of Marco Presbyterian Church. The 

Members of the Commission gave him the right hand of fellowship. The Chairman then declared that Rev. Gary 

Goodrich had been regularly installed as Associate Pastor of the Church. A charge to the Pastor and 

congregation was delivered by TE Kerens from Acts 20.  

Following prayer and singing, the TE Schoof pronounced the benediction. The minutes having been approved; 

the Benediction closed this portion of the Commission’s business.  

Signed, 

RE Kirk Nantz, Secretary /s/ 

 

 

 

 

 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
26 

 

Report of the ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY (SFP) 

Providence Christian Church 

Tuesday, May 9, 2023 – 10:00am 
 

I. Business Referred to the Administrative Committee: 

1. None 
  

II. Statement of Major Issues Addressed 

1. Approved minutes from the last Stated AC meeting 

2. Reviewed minutes from the last Stated Presbytery meetings 

3. Discussed committee reports. 

4. Reviewed Docket for this Presbytery meeting. 
 

III. Recommendations: 

A. Adopt the Docket for the 63rd Stated Meeting 

B. Approve the Minutes from the 62nd Stated Presbytery meeting on February 14, 2023. 

C. Receive the Minutes from the Commission to Install TE Gary Goodrich as Associate Pastor at 

Marco Presbyterian Church. 

D. Receive the Treasurer’s Report. 

E. Fill vacancies for Permanent Presbytery Committees. 

F. Hear from Special Committee to handle all matters related to the request from TE Krause. 

 

IV. Committee Members: May 3, 2023 @ Miller’s Ale House, Gulf Coast Town Center 

Present: RE Mike Collins (Treasurer); TE Mike Cosner; TE Steve Jeantet (Chairman); RE Mike 

Levenhagen (Moderator); RE Mike Novak; RE Bruce Stanley; TE David Stewart (Secretary/Stated 

Clerk). 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

TE David Stewart 

Stated Clerk 



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
27 

 

 

PROPOSED

ANNUAL FIRST 4 MOS 2024

BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET

Income:

Membership contributions (details attached) 60,000$  54,838$  60,000$     16,275$        60,000$        

Disbursements:

Administrative:

Clerk's honorarium 4,000       4,000       4,500          2,250            4,500            

Representatives to Overtures at GA 1,000       -           1,000          -                1,000            

Directors and officer's Insurance 500          450          500             -                500                

Donation - General Assembly 500          500          500             500                500                

Other office and administration expense 500          61            500             46                  500                

Emergency Fund 3,000       -           3,000          -                3,000            

Total Administration Disbursements 9,500       5,011       10,000        2,796            10,000          

Outreach:

Donation - El Shaddai 5,000       5,000       6,000          3,000            6,000            

Donation - Covenant of Grace Presbyterian Church 7,000       7,000       8,000          4,000            8,000            

Donation - City Church Sarasota 5,000       5,000       6,000          3,000            6,000            

Donation - RUF Howard University 3,000       3,000       4,000          2,000            4,000            

Other Outreach expense 3,000       -           3,000          -                3,000            

Total Outreach Disbursements 23,000    20,000    27,000        12,000          27,000          

RUF:

Donation - RUF 21,000    21,000    22,000        11,000          22,000          

Intern Support 1,000       1,000       1,000          500                1,000            

Total RUF Disbursements 22,000    22,000    23,000        11,500          23,000          

Shepherding:  

Continuing Education - RE's and TE's 3,000       -           3,000          -                3,000            

Other Shepherding expense 1,000       -           1,000          -                1,000            

Total Shepherding Disbursements 4,000       -           4,000          -                4,000            

Total Disbursements 58,500    47,011    64,000        26,296          64,000          

Net increase (decrease) in cash 1,500       7,827       (4,000)         (10,021)         (4,000)           

Cash Balance, Beginning of Year 12,487    12,487    20,314        20,314          13,500          

Cash Balance, End of Period 13,987$  20,314$  16,314$     10,293$        9,500$          

2022

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY

INCOME AND DISBURSEMENTS 

2022 BUDGET AND ACTUAL; 2023 BUDGET AND FIRST 4 MONTHS ACTUAL; 2024 PROPOSED BUDGET

2023



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
28 

 

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER TOTAL

Auburn Road Presbyterian Church 100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            400.00$        

Bay Presbyterian Church 450.00        450.00        510.00        510.00        -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,920.00       

Cornerstone Church of Lakewood Ranch -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -                

Covenant of Grace Presbyterian Church 80.00          80.00          80.00          80.00          -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              320.00          

-                

Covenant Life Presbyterian Church, Sarasota 575.00        575.00        575.00        -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,725.00       

Covenant Presbyterian Church of Naples 1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              5,000.00       

     

El Shaddai of Grace Church 50.00          50.00          50.00          50.00          -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              200.00          

Grace Presbyterian Church -              -              800.00        -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              800.00          

Harbor Community Church -              -              -              250.00        -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              250.00          

Marco Presbyterian Church -              -              605.37        -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              605.37          

-                

North Fort Myers Presbyterian Church -              993.00        -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              993.00          

Oak River Church 25.00          25.00          25.00          25.00          -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              100.00          

Providence Christian Church -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -                

Westminster Presbyterian Church 865.52        865.52        865.52        865.52        -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              3,462.08       

-                

Word of Life Church of North Port * 500.00        -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              500.00          

Total Deposit 3,895.52$  4,388.52$  4,860.89$  3,130.52$  -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            16,275.45$  

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY

SCHEDULE OF SUPPORT - 2023



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 - PCC 
29 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER TOTAL

Auburn Road Presbyterian Church 100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     100.00$     1,200.00$    

Bay Presbyterian Church 450.00        450.00        450.00        450.00        450.00        450.00        450.00        450.00        450.00        450.00        450.00        450.00        5,400.00       

Cornerstone Church of Lakewood Ranch 375.00        375.00        375.00        375.00        1,500.00       

Covenant of Grace Presbyterian Church 80.00          80.00          80.00          80.00          80.00          80.00          80.00          80.00          80.00          80.00          80.00          80.00          960.00          

Covenant Life Presbyterian Church, Sarasota 500.00        500.00        500.00        500.00        500.00        500.00        575.00        575.00        575.00        575.00        575.00        575.00        6,450.00       

Covenant Presbyterian Church of Naples 1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    1,250.00    15,000.00    

     

El Shaddai of Grace Church 50.00          50.00          50.00          50.00          50.00          50.00          50.00          50.00          50.00          50.00          50.00          50.00          600.00          

First Presbyterian Church of North Port * 500.00        500.00          

Grace Presbyterian Church 800.00        800.00        800.00        800.00        3,200.00       

Harbor Community Church 250.00        250.00        250.00        250.00        250.00        1,250.00       

Marco Presbyterian Church 605.37        605.37        605.37        605.37        2,421.48       

Oak River Church 50.00          50.00          25.00          25.00          25.00          25.00          25.00          25.00          25.00          25.00          300.00          

North Fort Myers Presbyterian Church -                

Providence Christian Church 4,050.00    810.00        810.00        5,670.00       

Westminster Presbyterian Church 865.52        865.52        865.52        -              1,731.04    865.52        865.52        865.52        -              865.52        865.52        1,731.04    10,386.24    

Word of Life Church of North Port * -                

Total Deposit 4,045.52$  7,720.52$  4,750.89$  2,480.00$  4,811.04$  4,725.89$  4,830.52$  3,395.52$  3,330.00$  4,250.89$  4,580.52$  5,916.41$  54,837.72$  

* Name changed 6/4/2022

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY

SCHEDULE OF SUPPORT - 2022



30 
SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 
 
 
 

Presbytery Committee Rosters 
(List Revised 09/13/22) 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(C) = Chairman Class of 2022 Class of 2023  Class of 2024 Class of 2025 

Administrative 

Committee (6) 

Ex-officio members: 

• Stated Clerk 

• Treasurer 

• Moderator 

 

TE Mike Cosner 

RE Pete Connor 

 

TE  

RE Mike Novak 

 

TE Steve Jeantet 

RE Bruce Stanley 

 

TE Mike Cosner 

RE Pete Connor 

Candidate and 

Credentials (12) 

 

 

TE Trent Casto 

RE Mark Wardell 

RE Tom Lynch 

 

TE Gary Goodrich 

TE Scott Kerens 

RE Dennis Royall 

RE  

 

TE Mike Cosner 

TE Dann Cecil 

RE Kirk Nantz 

RE 

 

TE Brent Lauder 

TE Trent Casto 

RE Mark Wardell 

RE Tom Lynch 

Outreach Committee 

(6) 

 

TE Geoff Henderson 

RE Bob Rhodes 

 

TE John Anderson 

RE  

 

TE Aleksey Zhuravlev 

RE Aleksey 

Fomichencko 

 

TE Geoff Henderson 

RE Bob Rhodes 

RUF Committee (6)  

TE  

RE Charlie Dumas 

 

 

TE Keith Ledford 

RE Mark Wardell 

(C) 

 

TE Jeff Krause 

RE Ken Herbold 

 

TE Bill Broderick 

RE Charlie Dumas 

Review of Session 

Records Committee (3) 

Ex-officio members: 

• Stated Clerk 

 

TE Dwight Dolby 

 

 

RE Gordon Graham 

 

TE Bob Dillard 

 

TE Dwight Dolby 

Shepherding 

Committee (6) 

 

TE Dwight Dolby (C) 

RE Skip Schoenhals 

 

TE Arnie Brevick 

RE Jim Robinson 

 

TE Steve Schoof 

RE Scott Markus 

 

TE Dwight Dolby (C) 

RE Skip Schoenhals 



31 
SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 
 
 
 

Report of the AD HOC COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE DEMITTING OF CALL 

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY (SFP) 

Providence Christian Church 

Tuesday, May 9, 2023 – 10:00 a.m. 

 
I. Business Referred from last Presbytery: 

Investigate the particulars of TE Jeff Krause’s request to demit his call to ministry. 

 

II. Committee Members Present  

Church, Member  

Faith, Sarasota TE Keith Ledford  

Word of Life, North Port, TE Arnie Brevick  
Word of Life, North Port, RE Ron Breen  

Grace, Port Charlotte RE Andy Mitchell  

 

Guest TE Jeff Krause 

 

III. The meeting was opened with prayer by Keith Ledford. 

 

IV. A motion was MSP to elect TE Keith Ledford chairman. 

 

V. The committee had a frank and open discussion with TE Jeff Krause regarding his and his 

family’s circumstances as well as his call to ministry. 

 

VI. After a season of prayer for the Krause family, TE Krause was excused. 

 

VII. A motion was MSP to recommend the Suncoast Florida Presbytery honor TE Jeff Krause’s 

request to demit his call to ministry. 

 

VIII. A motion was MSP to adjourn with prayer at 2:30pm. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

TE Keith Ledford /s/ 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



32 
SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 
 
 
 

Report of the CANDIDATES AND CREDENTIALS COMMITTEE 

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY (SFP) 

Providence Christian Church 

May 9, 2023 

 

I. Business Referred from last Presbytery: NONE 

II. Licensure Examination for Mr. Bill Martin 

 

1.  Approve Bill's testimony of Christian experience and his call to preach the gospel. 

2.  Approve Bill's exam with regard to his knowledge of biblical doctrine. 

3.  Approve Bill's exam with regard to his practical knowledge of bible content. 

4.  Approve Bill's exam with regard to his basic knowledge of our form of 

government as defined by the Book of Church Order. 

5.  Approve Bill's written sermon as satisfying the requirements of BCO 19-2 d.  

6.  Approve Bill's stated differences as more than semantic but not striking at the 

vitals of the system of doctrine set forth in the Westminster Standards. 

 

WCF 21.6 states that the Sabbath day is to be kept holy not only by preparation of 

heart, ordering common affairs beforehand, and observing “an holy rest all the 

day” from worldly engagements, but also by the day being “. . .taken up, the 

whole time, in the public and private exercises of His worship, and in the duties of 

necessity and mercy.” This language seems to me to restrict lawful, restful, and 

re-creational activities like sharing time with family and friends around a meal, 

enjoying creation, or taking a nap. Such activities may be suited to the joy of 

Sabbath as a feast in keeping with Nehemiah 8:9-10 and celebration of Christ as 

our Jubilee (Luke 4:16-21) and redemptive rest (Hebrews 3-4). To be sure, 

worship and spiritual rest that points backwards to creation and forwards to 

eschatological fulfilment are my priorities in keeping the Sabbath. The Lord is my 

delight! Also, works of necessity and mercy take precedence over my personal 

enjoyments (Isaiah 58:13). Notwithstanding, historical Puritan practices such as 

six-hours of public worship and civic measures to restrict certain specific 

recreations, practices which were seen as necessary to further reform the church 

and civil life do not seem to apply normatively to contemporary Sabbath 

observance. 

 

7.  Approve Bill's exam in its entirety. 

 

 

 

 



33 
SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 
 
 
 

III.  Committee Members Present 

 

Church   Member 

North Fort Myers Presbyterian TE Dann Cecil 

North Fort Myers Presbyterian RE Dennis Royall 

North Fort Myers Presbyterian RE Dick Marting 

Providence Church   TE Brent Lauder 

Oak River Presbyterian  TE Mike Cosner 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



34 
SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 
 
 
 

Report of the SHEPHERDING COMMITTEE 

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY (SFP)  

Providence Christian Church – Cape Coral, FL 

Tuesday, May 9, 2023 – 10:00 a.m. 

 
I. Business Referred to the Shepherding Committee: NONE. 

II. Statement of Major Issues Addressed: NONE.  

III. Communications: (See Appendix A) 

1. Update from Sharon Poole, Presbytery Women’s Ministry Coordinator. 

2. Update from Yaroslav Viazovski. 

IV. Speakers to address Presbytery: NONE. 

V. TE’s Without Call and TE’s Laboring Out of Bounds: 

A. Ted Hamm, laboring out of bounds with “Upstate Warrior Solution: Connecting 

Warriors and their Families to the Resources they Need.” Ted heads up the 

Church Partnership Program. 

B. Bob Petterson, laboring out of bounds, serving “The Legacy Imperative.” (Feb. 

2020) 

C. William Broderick, Navy Chaplain, laboring out of bounds; serving Safe Harbor 

Community Church in Fort Myers.  

D. Yaroslav (Slava) Viazovski, laboring out of bounds in Minsk, Belarus. (Ordained 

– May of 2019). 

E. Todd Augustine  - laboring out of bounds; serving with Crossway Books, 

Oct.2020. 

F. Gary Ogrovsky – W/O call since Feb. 2020. 

G. Wayne Alder – laboring out of bounds; serving as US Army Reserves Chaplain. 

H. Matthew Loveall – W/O call since Feb. 2021.  

I. Jeff Krause – W/O call since Feb. 2022. 

 

VI. No Meeting. Committee Roster: TE Dwight Dolby (Chair.), TE Steve Schoof, TE 

Arnie Brevick; RE Jim Robinson, RE Scott Monkus.  

 

VII. Contact: TE Dwight Dolby; dwightdolby@gmail.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



35 
SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 
 
 
 

APPENDIX A 
 

1. Sharon Poole (Serving as our Presbytery Women’s Ministry Coordinator.) I recently sent out an 

email to inform the women's ministry representatives of our presbytery about the Women's PCA 

summer study and upcoming events in the presbytery. I met with women's ministry 

representatives of Word of Life Church of North Port, Marco PC, and Westminster PC in the last 

month and a half. 
2. Yaroslav (Slava) Viazovski, laboring out of bounds in Minsk, Belarus. Briefly the 

prayer points: 

1. We are really grateful that we as family, church, seminary and publishing ministry are 

still safe. It's unbelievable that we survived unscathed for that long. 

2. Pray for a group of young ladies and men who are considering joining our church. 

There are about 5-6 people. Some of them are believers already, some are still seeking 

God. I recently started to meet with them for a weekly Bible study on Thursdays. 

3. Pray for the development of the partnership between Minsk Reformed Seminary and 

Puritan Reformed Theological Seminary. We hope to translate PRTS's MA program 

into Russian and make it accessible to Russian-speaking students. 

Report on Recent Conference (MTRW) What has just happened? MTRW update, April 4, 

2023 

Dear friends,   

This update is fully by me not by a student. I gave myself the privilege to tell the more 

exciting news myself.  We just have had an annual one day conference. We missed it on 

October 31st  (I was too busy to put it together) so we did it on April 1st  . Normally we 

had 30-40 people attending. This time we had over 160 participants without any extra 

advertising. I finally understood how George Whitefield felt when he preached to the 

crowd of 30,000. Yes, yes, you are laughing. But for all of us in Belarus 160 people feels 

exactly like that. Let me very briefly outline the highlights of the conference so that you 

may share my excitement.   

 

1. The preaching was openly and unapologetically Reformed.  

We had three speakers and here are their topics:  

• Alexander Demidov (an elder of our church): How to find the will of God? He spoke 

about the hidden sovereign will and revealed, moral will of God.  

• Myself: How to avoid burnout? I spoke about Elijah and how election motivates 

preaching the Gospel inspite of unbelief (in the beginning I, being a professional in this 

area, shared 5 certain ways how to burn yourself out by Easter).  

• Sergey Khomchenko (one of our students and the pastor of the Trinity Reformed 

Baptist Church in Minsk): What is successful ministry? He spoke about the importance 

of the theological tradition, the ordinary means of grace and patient building up of the 

Cologne Cathedral (google it).  

 

The response to all three sermons was positive and enthusiastic.   



36 
SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 
 
 
 

  

2. The audience was diverse.  

It was not just for young or old people, only men or women, only ministers or lay people 

etc. We believe that we, ministers, should preach the gospel in such a way that all people 

can benefit from it. It was cool to have fellowship across age and gender groups. 

Denominationally speaking, only a third of participants were from Reformed churches. 

The other two thirds were from traditional (read: Arminian and often legalistic) churches. 

Yet nobody walked out during preaching although we did get tough questions at the 

Q&A session.  

 

 

 

3.We sang songs which we normally sing in our church.  

And they are not ultra modern to say the least. We have the taste for 17-19 centuries 

(although we sing In Christ Alone too!).  We decided we would not pander to the current 

tastes. So how did our experiment go? The entire audience sang with some spirit and 

afterwards we received a good number 

of requests to share the texts and the tunes.  

 

I do not know what to make of it all. Was it just an accidental occurrence? Will our 

conference be back to “normal” 50 people next year? Or is (finally) something going on 

here? What I know is that our efforts on the front of the theological education are 

bringing fruit. We have a growing squad of younger Reformed preachers who are able to 

hold attention of a bigger audience for the time of a good sermon.  

Thank you all so much for your patient and long term support of our ministry! 

  

Yaroslav Viazovski 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



37 
SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY – 63RD STATED MEETING, MAY 9, 2023 
 
 
 

Report of the REVIEW OF SESSION RECORDS COMMITTEE 

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY (SFP) 

Providence Christian Church 

Tuesday, May 9, 2023 

 

 

I. Business Referred to the Review of Session Records Committee: None  

 

II. Statement of Major Issues Addressed 

The response from Word of Faith was reviewed. The minutes from 2021 and 2022 from 

Covenant Naples and Cornerstone should be submitted to the Committee by August 25, 

2023. The minutes from 2022 should be submitted from Auburn Road, Bay, Covenant 

Life and Providence. The minutes from July 2021 – June 2022 were not submitted from 

El Shaddai, Faith, N. Fort Myers, Oak River, and Word of Life and should be submitted 

to the Committee by August 25, 2023. The Committee thanks each of these Sessions for 

their cooperation in the process and rejoices that God is at work in His churches. It is 

obvious to the Committee that though we often face difficult situations in the life of the 

Church, the elders of the Church are diligently pursuing the shepherding of God’s flock. 

 

III. Recommendations: 

1. The Committee makes the following recommendation concerning the following 

minutes. 

1.1 That the Response of Word of Life for Minutes from July 2020 – June 2021 be 

found Satisfactory. 

 

Committee Members Present: TE David Stewart (Stated Clerk); TE Robert Dillard; TE 

Dwight Dolby, and RE Gordon Graham. 

 


